From: Matthew Tavlor
To: Ian White
Subject: RE: Draft One
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2024 7:44:44 AM
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You don't often get email from matthew.taylor@cityofvacaville.com. Learn why this is important

WARNING: This email originated from an external sender! Please do not open
attachments or click on links unless you are certain it is legitimate.

Captain White,

| am in the office and available today or tomorrow to discuss. Let me know a time that would
be convenient for you. Thank you!

Respectfully,

Corporal Matthew Taylor #756
Personnel and Training Division

Vacaville Police Department
660 Merchant Street,
Vacaville, CA 95688

Pers. Contact Info

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION - This electronic transmission, and any documents
attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is intended only for use
by the recipient named above. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of such information received in
error is prohibited. Please delete and notify sender if you received this message in error.

From: lan White <iwhite@campbellca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 11:07 AM

To: Matthew Taylor <Matthew.Taylor@cityofvacaville.com>
Subject: RE: Draft One

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender



before clicking on any links or attachments.

Matthew,

Feel free to call me I'd be happy to discuss Draft One with you.

an Whjte

Captain )

Campbell Police Department

70. N, First Street | Campbell, CA 95008
408.866.2702

cameeIIPoIice.com ]
¥ [witter ¥ Facebook |nstagram

From: Matthew Taylor <Matthew.Taylor@cityofvacaville.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:43 AM

To: lan White <jwhite@campbellca.gov>

Subject: Draft One

You don't often get email from matthew.taylor@cityofvacaville.com. Learn why this is important

WARNING: This email originated from an external sender! Please do not open
attachments or click on links unless you are certain it is legitimate.

Good morning Captain,

| am the Training Corporal for the Vacaville Police Department Personnel and Training

Division. We are currently in the process of testing a pilot program considering the
implementation of Axon Draft One. | was looking to speaking with you or a representative from
your agency for feedback on the system. If you could please let me know, | would greatly
appreciate it. Thank you!

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


















Redaction Date: 1/27/2025 1:11:19 PM
Redaction Log

Total Number of Redactions in Document: 2

Redaction Reasons by Page

Page Reason Description Occurrences

The provided document(s) have been
redacted and/or the City is withholding
records from disclosure in whole or in
part because the record contains
information that is exempt from
disclosure under California Civil Code
Section 1798.3 and Article I, Section 1 of
the California Constitution, as

1 Pers. Contact Info incorporated in California Government 1
Code Section 7927.705; and pursuant to
California Government Code Section
7922.000, as the public interest in
protecting an individual’s right to privacy
served by not making the information
public clearly outweighs the public
interest served by disclosure of the
information.

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

2 Pers. Contact Info incorporated in California Government 1
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

Redaction Reasons by Exemption

Pages

Reason Description (Count)

The provided document(s) have been
redacted and/or the City is withholding
records from disclosure in whole or in part
because the record contains information that
is exempt from disclosure under California
Civil Code Section 1798.3 and Article I,

Section 1 of the California Constitution, as 1
Pers. Contact Info incorporated in California Government 2(1)
Code Section 7927.705; and pursuant to
California Government Code Section
7922.000, as the public interest in protecting
an individual’s right to privacy served by
not making the information public clearly
outweighs the public interest served by
disclosure of the information.
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